STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION w
SoHem=
3RUCE KING 2CST JFFICE BOX 2088
SOVERNGA STATE LANC GFFICE BUILSING
SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87504
ANITA LOCKWOOD (5051 827-580C
ST SEERETARY October 19, 1993

Amoco Production Company
P.O. Box 800
Denver, Colorado 80201

Attn: J.W. Hawkins
Re: 16 wells covered by Division
Order Nos. PC-830 through
PC-845

Dear Mr. Hawkins,

Reference is made to your recent letter requesting an extension before implementation of bi-
annual well tests required to determine allocation of pool production on the subject wells.
This request is made due to unstable producing conditions during the winter months as well
as engineering complications involving production compression and/or lower line pressures.
Amoco Production Company may determine allocation by inferring data from historical
production percentages for individual pools until no later than June 1994, at which time bi-
annual well testing will commence as specified in the referenced Division Orders.

Your request is hereby approved.

Sincere;llk

tliam J. ay
Division Director

WIL/BES

cc: Qil Conservation Division - Aztec
Files PC-830 through PC-845



